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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 2:23 PM


To: David Mooney


Cc: Garwin Yip


Subject: Fwd: Correspondence Received


Attachments: 6.12.2017 - BOR Ltr re EIS for CV and State Water Projects.pdf


Hi Dave - Yes, we would like to be a cooperating agency. I'll work on a more formal response...


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Linda Miller - NOAA Affiliate <linda.miller@noaa.gov>


Date: Mon, Jun 12, 2017 at 1:50 PM


Subject: Correspondence Received


To: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal <barry.thom@noaa.gov>


Cc: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>, Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal


<Aimee.Moore@noaa.gov>


Hello Barry,


Attached please find a letter received in this office today. Maria copied here so she can distribute to her staff as


necessary.


Thank you.


L
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--

Linda Miller


Assistant to Barry Thom, RA


Assistant to Scott Rumsey, DRA


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 503-736-4454


linda.miller@noaa.gov

Leading Solutions Contractor


Find us at:


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


Facebook


Twitter

Flickr


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

